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Box 46
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners DATE: September 10, 2001
FROM: Mayor and City Commission PUBLIC HEARING

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 0-01-49

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY
OF GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2001, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2002;
PROJECTING REVENUES AND ADOPTING A BUDGET TO PAY FOR
PERSONAL SERVICES EXPENSES, OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE
EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENSES, FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY, AND FOR
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed
ordinance.

The proposed ordinance which adopts a budget for the City of Gainesville Regional Utilities for
the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2001 and ending September 30, 2002, to pay for personal
services expenses, operating and maintenance expenses and other expenses, for capital outlay
and for debt service requirements is submitted for adoption by the City Commission.
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